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(Photo by Richard F. Hope)  
Brady Mansion / Gray House  (79 North Second Street)


3-story painted brick and stone block building, has a frame oriel window on 2nd and 3rd floors facing 2nd Street, and two large covered porches (one each on Second and Spring Garden Streets) with decorative pillars and railing.  Despite a buttressed roof cornice in the “Italianate” style and the more modern oriel, the generally simple rectangular windows in most of the house with straight cornices (facing 2nd Street) and entablatures (facing Spring Garden Street) apparently led one source to classify the basic architectural style as “Greek Revival”.  

This land was part of a plot originally obtained from the Penn Family in 1802 by Henry Spering.  The acquisition included both Original town Lots 36 and 38,
 which were contiguous, and included all the property southwards essentially to the Wolf Building property today, and eastwards 230’ to include many of the small lots fronting on Spring Garden Street today.
   Spering’s purchase also included Original Town Lot No.63, in the middle of the block on the West side of North 2nd Street.
  Spering was the son of a Tory whose land was confiscated during the Revolution, but he recovered his family fortunes and become an important Northampton County politician, holding offices such as Sheriff from 1897-1800
 and Chief Burgess of Easton in 1804-05 and again in 1806.
   


Spering sold the two Lots (Nos.36 and 38) to Peter Miller in 1804 for £200.  Miller was a blacksmith from Hanover Township, PA.
  

· This was apparently not the same person known as Easton’s “merchant prince”, also named Peter Miller,
 who owned so many other properties in town.
  

In December of 1825, blacksmith Peter Miller had moved to New York state.  He sold the frame building and “Stone Smith Shop” at the eastern end of this property,
 and then sold the remaining property to Col. Thomas McKeen for $800 a few days later.
 


Col. Thomas McKeen (often spelled “McKean”
) (1763 – 1858
), was a protégé of Easton industrialist Samuel Sitgreaves, and in 1827 succeeded him as the second President of the Easton Bank.
  Col. McKeen obtained his military rank from the state militia, which he joined during the Whiskey Rebellion in 1794.
  He was a “ruling elder” of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton for 35 years, and died in 1858 at the age of 96.
  He was later referred to as one of the three “rich men of Easton”.


Five years after his purchase, McKeen sold a small parcel at the corner to John Gray,
 the first official Pastor of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton.  Rev. Gray was born in County Monaghan, Northern Ireland [Ulster] in December, 1798.
  After studying at the University of Glasgow (Scotland),
 in 1820 he was licensed to preach, married, and sailed for America.  His ship was blown off course and wrecked.  The passengers decided to resort to cannibalism, and drew lots to see who would be eaten.  Mrs. Gray lost the lottery.  Before she was eaten, a frantic newlywed Rev. Gray convinced the passengers to grant him a short delay for a prayer meeting, which fortunately ended when a ship was sighted to save them without having to eat Mrs. Gray.
  


Upon reaching America, the new Rev. Gray spent about 18 months in New Brunswick, Canada as a missionary.  He found that the cold climate affected his health, and he decided to move South to the United States.
  After a brief stay in New York City, Rev. Gray came to Easton in 1822 as a temporary “supply” preacher.  Church history indicates that he made his home at the SE corner of Spring Garden and 2nd Streets.
  It is not clear whether this was immediately, or whether Col. McKeen acquired the corner property for them in 1825 (three years after they arrived).  McKeen’s prominence in Easton and his position as Elder of the First Presbyterian congregation
 apparently put him in a position to become a life-long friend to Rev. Gray.
  In 1828, Rev. Gray received a formal call from the Easton congregation.
  Two years later (in 1830), when he acquired his house from Col. McKeen, the sale price was only $1 plus “his friendship for . . . John Gray and . . . the regard he entertains for his talents and exemplary piety”.  At that time, the Gray’s brick house was two stories high.
  

Even that generosity was not enough.  In 1846, Col. McKeen made a contribution of $4200 which, when combined with an additional $650 from the Church, was used to build “the very best, most stylish and roomy” parsonage for Dr. Gray next to the Church buildings on Bushkill Street.  The unmarried men of the congregation then paid to have the modern convenience of gas piping and fixtures installed in the house.
  Dr. Gray apparently rented out his Spring Garden Street house, because the first Easton City Directory in 1855 shows Dr. Gray a resident on Bushkill Street,
 while Easton lawyer (later Judge) Henry D. Maxwell lived in the Spring Garden Street house.
  This rental income was apparently a source of  Rev. Gray’s ability to make ends meet:  he once told a friend that it cost him $1200 more a year to live than he received in salary from his congregation.
 
    
In the autumn of 1865, the church offered a co-pastorship to the Rev. M.A. Depue, then in school, but he declined.  In April of 1866, he agreed to become Dr. Gray’s assistant, but left for his own church in Boston in the Spring of 1867.
  Gray’s nephew (then his assistant pastor) delivered Dr. Gray’s resignation due to ill-health in April 1867, and he died on 12 January 1868.
  His widow (joined by her six children) promptly sold the Spring Garden Street house to Peter Brady,
 a civil and mining engineer who had also immigrated from Ireland. 
  The sale deed indicates that at some point, the Grays had added a third story to the brick residence.
  Brady became a long-time resident, remaining into the 20th Century.
  After Brady had emigrated to America, he had initially helped to lay out railroads.  He moved to Easton in 1859.  As an independent civil engineer, he frequently worked with Superintendent Firmstone of the Glendon Iron Works.  He also took contracts from other clients, including railroads, and was the Easton city surveyor.
  

· In the early 1870s, the house was listed as 47 North 2nd Street, under the street numbering scheme then in effect.
  It was assigned to 79 North 2nd Street in 1874.
  

Peter Brady died on 27 February 1913.  His heirs sold the house in 1914 to Herman Arkin,
 who later that year added the land next door at 144-46 Spring Garden Street.
  Arkin initially moved into the frame house at 144 Spring Garden Street,
 but by 1918 took up residence at the Brady Mansion itself.
  Arkin, who had immigrated from Russia in 1889,
 was the proprietor of the People’s Clothing Co. at 149-51 Northampton Street.
 

Arkin sold the entire property to Eda Reibman in 1926.
  She was an immigrant from Germany,
 who married dry goods merchant Louis Reibman, an immigrant from Lithuania.
  The Reibman store was located at 467 Northampton Street, and the Reibmans took up residence in the Brady Mansion.
  Louis retired from the dry goods business  in the 1930s
 (during the Great Depression), and his daughter Syvia
 began a clothing business in her father’s dry goods store, and lived with her parents in the Brady Mansion.
  Other children were also residents in the Brady Mansion at times during the 1930s, including a son, David Reibman, who became Easton City Treasurer
 (and was later an Alderman
). 

In 1932 – at about the time of her husband’s retirement – Mrs. Arkin sold ownership of the property back to Herman Arkin,
 who retained it until 1949.  At that point, he returned it to Harold Reibman,
 one of Louis Reibman’s sons
 (Eda Reibman having died in the interim
).  The Reibman Family continued to live in the Brady Mansion during this interim period.
  After re-acquiring ownership of the property from Arkin in 1949,
 various family members continued to own it until 1974.
  During that time, the Brady Mansion continued to be used as residence for the father, Louis Reibman, until his death in 1962;
 and was then taken from his estate by his daughter, Sylvia.
  However, the frame house next door at 144-46 Spring Garden Street was sold off in 1952.
  

In 1974, Sylvia Reibman sold the Brady Mansion to Mark Estell,
 who remodeled the “Reibman home” to give it “an updated look that’s a head-turner” in order to use it for his “elegent hairdressing business”, Mark Estell Hair Design (originally Mark’s Hair Design).
  This remodeling appears to have increased the value of the house many times over, by the time Estell sold it in 2001.
  There have been two owners subsequent to Estell.
 
� 	Deed, John and Richard Penn (by Attorney) to Henry Spering, H2  417 (18 Aug. 1802).  


� 	See Northampton County Tax Records Map, www.ncpub.org.  This shows that the first four modern lots at the corner of Spring Garden and North 2nd Streets have a combined frontage on North 2nd Street of 120.83 feet, compared with the 120 feet combined frontage of the Original Town Lots 36 and 38 shown in A.D. Chidsey, Jr., The Penn Patents in the Forks of the Delaware Plan of Easton, Map 2 (Vol. II of Publications of the Northampton County Historical and Genealogical Society 1937).  


� 	Deed, John and Richard Penn (by Attorney) to Henry Spering, H2  417 (18 Aug. 1802);  Chidsey, The Penn Patents, supra.    


� 	A.D. Chidsey, Jr., A Frontier Village: Pre-Revolutionary Easton 234, 258-59 (Vol.III of Publications of The Northampton County Historical & Genealorical Society, 1940).  See generally separate entry for the Detwiller House at 52 Centre Square.  


� 	Article, “Chief Executives of Easton Since 1789”, Easton Express, Sun., 12 June 1937, jubilee Section A, p.5, cols. 1-2.  


� 	See Deed, Henry Spering to Peter Miller, H2  438 (17 March 1804).  


	Blacksmith Miller also owned other property in the area.  See Deed, Peter (Maria Christina) Miller to Andrew Herster, G4  389 (3 April 1823)(property in Palmer Township at “Seip’s Road” sold by Peter Miller, blacksmith).   


� 	See Floyd S. Bixler, The History with Reminiscences of the Early Taverns and Inns of Easton, 12 (Northampton County Historical and Genealogical Society 1931)( Paper Read before the Northampton County Historical Society at the St. Crispin Anniversary Dinner at the Lafayette Hotel on 25 Oct. 1930);  separate entry for the Two Rivers Landing at 30 Centre Square.   


� 	The “merchant prince” Peter Miller owned property on Northampton Street, located where the Two Rivers Landing now stands.  (See separate entry for 30 Centre Square, and sources cited therein).   Property records in 1803 and 1805 refer to the Northampton Street Peter Miller as a “storekeeper”, and not as a blacksmith.  Article of Agreement, John Green and Peter Miller, A3 225 (23 Feb. 1803)(Northampton County Real Estate Archives);  Deed, Peter Miller to John Green, A3 226 (25 April 1805).  


	Moreover, the 1800 Census, Series M32, Roll 37, at page 537 lists one Peter Miller in the Borough of Easton, and at page 548 lists another Peter Miller in Hanover Township.  The latter would appear to be the owner of the Fermor Street property.  


� 	Deed, Peter (Maria Christiana) Miller to Sidney Down, B5  408 (14 Dec. 1825)(“Frame Messuage or Tenement Stone Smith Shop” beginning 64-1/2 feet from Fermor St., on the South side of Spring Garden St., and extending east another 165 feet).  This is consistent with the modern corner property measurement, which extends along Spring Garden Street 72.5’ from the corner with  Third (Fermor) Street.  See www.ncpub.org.  


� 	Deed, Peter (Maria Christiana) Miller to Thomas McKeen, H5  328  (19 Dec. 1825).   This Deed indicates that, in 1825, Peter Miller (“late of Easton”) had moved to New York state.  The property sold measured 64.5’ on Spring Garden Street (widening in steps to 230’ deep in back, next to the Union Academy to the South) X 120’ on Fermor (now 2nd) Street.  The property included all of original town Lot No.36, and part of original town Lot No.38. 


� 	See, e.g., A.D. Chidsey, Jr., The Old County Courthouse and other Northampton County History 18 (Northampton County Historical & Genealogical Society, 1964);  Historic Easton, Inc., Annual House Tour Site #2 (18 May 1985)(McKean). 


	He should not be confused with Thomas McKean, a Governor of Pennsylvania and signor of the Declaration of Independence.  


� 	E.g., Northampton County Historical & Genealogical Society, I The Scotch-Irish of Northampton County, Pennsylvania 178 (1926).


� 	Dr. Elinor Warner, Easton, Pennsylvania Walking Tour, for Pennsylvania Art Education Association Conference 2000, http://www.kutztown.edu/paea/paeaconf/2000/easton/walk_tour.html (accessed 4 Jan. 2005); Chidsey, The Old County Courthouse and other Northampton County History, supra at 18;  Historic Easton, Inc., Annual House Tour Site #2 (18 May 1985)(“new bride Harriet Porter”);  Easton Heritage Alliance, House Tour 1996: Historic Easton Homes and Gardens 40-41 (18 May 1996);  accord, Northampton County Historical & Genealogical Society, The 28th Annual House Tour 20 (3 May 2008)(built in 1833; before becoming Bank President, McKeen had been the first Head Cashier).      


� 	Chidsey, The Old County Courthouse and other Northampton County History, supra, at 18(spelled “McKeen”);  Virginia Williams Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton, Pennsylvania 1811-1861 45 (1961)(spelled “McKeen”).  


� 	Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton, Pennsylvania 1811-1861, supra at 27 & n.*, 29, 45;  see Record Book of First Presbyterian Church of Easton, Pennsylvania 1811-1887 (Easton Area Public Library Code F) 79 (copied in Easton Public Library 1936)(ordained an elder in the church on 8 June 1823).  


� 	Article, “Rich Men”, Easton Argus, Thurs., 21 Nov. 1861, p.2, col.3.   The other two identified by the Argus were Peter Miller (the merchant, not the blacksmith) and Hon. David D. Wagener.  See generally separate entries for the Wagner Mansion (Pomfret Club) at 33 South 4th Street (owned by David Wagener’s son) and the Two Rivers Landing at 30 Centre Square.  


� 	Deed, Thomas McKeen to John Gray, G5  228 (4 May 1830)(“two Story Brick Tenement” and corner property measuring 64’ 6” on Spring Garden Street X 24’ on North 2nd Street).  


� 	Obituary, “The Death of Rev. John Gray, D.D.”, Easton Argus, Thurs., 16 Jan. 1868, p.2, col.3;  see Virginia Williams Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton, Pennsylvania 1811-1861 33-34 (1961). 


� 	Obituary, “The Death of Rev. John Gray, D.D.”, Easton Argus, Thurs., 16 Jan. 1868, p.2, col.3. 


� 	Virginia Williams Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton, Pennsylvania 1811-1861 33-34 (1961). 


� 	Obituary, “The Death of Rev. John Gray, D.D.”, Easton Argus, Thurs., 16 Jan. 1868, p.2, col.3. 


� 	Virginia Williams Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton, Pennsylvania 1811-1861 34-35 (1961).   The Obituary, “The Death of Rev. John Gray, D.D.”, Easton Argus, Thurs., 16 Jan. 1868, p.2, col.3 makes no mention of his initial temporary status in Easton, but indicates that he took the pulpit in town in December of 1822, left vacant by the death of Rev. Mr. Bishop.   


� 	Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church, supra at 38.  


� 	Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church, supra at 44. 


� 	Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church, supra at 34. 


� 	Deed, Thomas McKeen to John Gray, G5  228 (4 May 1830)(“two Story Brick Tenement” and corner property measuring 64’ 6” on Spring Garden Street X 24’ on North 2nd Street).   


� 	Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church, supra at 44. 


� 	C[harles] Kitchen, A General Directory of the Borough of Easton PA 28 (Cole & Eichman’s Office, 1855)(Rev. John Gray, 59 Bushkill Street);  accord, William H. Boyd, Boyd’s Directory of Reading, Easton, [Etc.] 122 (William H. Boyd 1860)(same);  Fitzgerald & Dillon, Easton Directory for 1870-71 45 (Ringwalt & Brown 1870)(Mrs. Jane L. Gray at 59 Bushkill Street). 


� 	C[harles] Kitchen, A General Directory of the Borough of Easton PA 40 (Cole & Eichman’s Office, 1855)(Henry D. Maxwell, attorney, house at 47 North 2nd Street).   As shown below, that address became Peter Brady’s, and was changed in 1874 to 79 North 2nd Street.  A fuller biography of Judge Henry D. Maxwell is provided in the separate www.WalkingEaston.com entry for 206 Spring Garden Street.  


� 	Virginia Williams Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Easton, Pennsylvania 1811-1861 34-35 (1961). 


� 	Obituary, “The Death of Rev. John Gray, D.D.”, Easton Argus, Thurs., 16 Jan. 1868, p.2, col.3. 


� 	Bentley, Sesquicentennial Story of the First Presbyterian Church, supra at 47;  accord, Henry F. Marx, II Marriages and Deaths Northampton County 1852-1870 Newspaper Extracts 315 (Easton Area Public Library 1934)(Dr. Gray died 12 January 1868).   


� 	Deed, Jane L. Gray, et al., to Peter Brady, E12  393 (10 Apr. 1868)(sale price $3,575).  Rev. Gray had died without a will, leaving the property to his widow and children as his heirs by operation of law.  See also Advertisement, Easton Express, Thurs., 26 Mar. 1868, p.4, col.4 (public sale of land at the corner of Spring Garden and 2nd Streets that had belonged to Rev. John Gray).  


� 	John W. Jordan, Edgar Moore Green & George T. Ettinger, I Historic Homes and Institutions and Genealogical and Personal Memoirs of the Lehigh Valley Pennsylvania 214 (The Lewis Publishing Co. 1905, reprint by Higginson Book Co.). 


� 	Deed, Jane L. Gray, et al., to Peter Brady, E12  393 (10 Apr. 1868)(“three story Brick Messuage or Tenement and two contiguous lots”).  The property at this time included the original property sold by Col. McKeen to Rev. Gray in 1830, plus an additional strip of land on the East measuring only  7’  6 ¾ “ wide X 32’ long, which Rev. Gray had purchased in 1835.  Deed, Aaron D. Vanalta (and wife) to john Gray, B6  133 (22 Sept. 1835).  


� 	Jeremiah H. Lant, The Northampton County Directory for 1873 56 (1873);  Article, “The New Numbers”, Easton Daily Free Press, Fri., 5 Dec. 1873, p.3;  Article, “The New Numbers”, Easton Daily Free Press, Sat., 28 Nov. 1873, p.3, col.4;  D.G. Beers, Atlas of Northampton County Pennsylvania, Plan of Easton (A. Pomeroy & Co. 1874);  1880 Census, Series T9, Roll 1161, p.381B;  J.H. Lant & Son, Easton etc. Directory 1881-2 (1881)(alphabetical listing);  1910 Census, Series T624, Roll 1381, p.22A.  See generally American Journal of Progress, “Greater Easton of To-day” 13 (originally printed c.1903 during Mayor B. Rush Field’s 2nd 3-year term, reprinted courtesy of W-Graphics).  


	The Northampton County tax records, www.ncpub.org, list the construction date of the house as 1890, although it appears that Mr. Brady lived at this location long before that time.  


� 	John W. Jordan, Edgar Moore Green & George T. Ettinger, I Historic Homes and Institutions and Genealogical and Personal Memoirs of the Lehigh Valley Pennsylvania 214-15 (The Lewis Publishing Co. 1905, reprint by Higginson Book Co.).  However, the 1868 deed recites that Brady was then a resident of Phildelphia.  


� 	Jeremiah H. Lant, The Northampton County Directory for 1873 56 (1873)(alphabetical listing). 


� 	Article, “The New Numbers”, Easton Daily Free Press, Sat., 28 Nov. 1873, p.3, col.4.  


� 	Deed, Charles M. Brady, et al. (devisees under the will of Peter Brady), and Sharron Female Academy (devisee under the will of Ellen Brady), to Herman M. Arkin, E41  539 (23 July 1914)(sale price $7,150 for property 24’ (on North 2nd Street) X 64’ 6” plus 7’ 6” on Spring Garden Street;  reciting Peter Brady’s death on 27 Feb. 1913).  


� 	Deed, Thomas (Ellen) Corrigan and Matthew Corrigan to Herman M. Arkin, B42  186 (29 Oct. 1914).  This property measured 31’ 10” on Spring Garden Street X 57’ deep.  The sellers were the heirs in intestacy of Peter S. Corrigan, who had purchased the property in 1893 for $1450.  Deed, Charles L. (Elanar) Keck to Peter S. Corrigan, F24  96 (6 Nov. 1893).  Keck had acquired the property, including a “frame messuage tenement”, in the same year in a sheriff’s sale for half the price.  Deed Poll, James Wolfe, Sheriff, for Permillia Chapin, to Charles L. Keck, D24  390 (21 Aug. 1893)(sale price $750).  


� 	Charles M. Barnard (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton 116 (Union Publishing Co. 1916)(Herman M. (Rebecca) Arkin, residence at 144 Spring Garden Street).  


� 	Charles M. Barnard (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton, Pennsylvania 116 (Union Publishing Co. 1918)(Herman M. (Rebecca) Arkin, residence at 79 North 2nd Street);  see Charles M. Barnard (compiler),  West’s Directory for City of Easton 132 (Union Publishing Co. 1920)(Merman M. and Rebecca Arkin house at 79 North 2nd Street);  H.P. Delano (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton Pennsylvania 142 (Union Publishing Co. Inc. 1925)(same).  


� 	See 1920 Census, Series T625, Roll 1609, p.5A. 


� 	Charles M. Barnard (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton 104 (The Union Publishing Co. 1914)(Herman M. Arkin, People’s Clothing Co., 149-51 Northampton Street, residents at 45 South 5th Street);  Charles M. Barnard (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton 116 (Union Publishing Co. 1916)(same business address);  Charles M. Barnard (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton, Pennsylvania 116 (Union Publishing Co. 1918);  Charles M. Barnard (compiler),  West’s Directory for City of Easton 132 (Union Publishing Co. 1920)(same business address);  see H.P. Delano (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton Pennsylvania 142 (Union Publishing Co. Inc. 1925)(Herman M. Arkin, clothing, 149-51 Northampton Street).  


� 	Deed, Herman M. (Rita) Arkin to Eda Reibman, D55  7 (12 Jan. 1926).  


� 	Obituary, “Eda Reibman”, Easton Express, Sat., 23 Nov. 1946, p.14, col.7 (immigrated to America from Germany 40 years ago, i.e. in 1898).  


� 	Obituary, “Louis Reibman, Retired Easton Merchant, Dies”, Easton Express, Thurs., 22 Mar. 1962, p.1, col.6.  


� 	West’s Easton Pa. and Phillipsburg, N.J. Directory 464, 682 (R.L. Polk & Co. of Philadelphia 1930)(Louis and Eda Reibman, home at 79 North 2nd Street, dry goods store at 467 Northampton Street);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1935  382 (R.L. Polk & Co. 1935);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1937-38  444 (R.L. Polk & Co. 1937).  


	See also H.P. Delano (compiler), West’s Directory for City of Easton Pennsylvania 512A (Union Publishing Co. Inc. 1925)(Louis and Ed Reibman, dry goods at 465-67 Northampton Street, residence at 13 South 9th Street, same address as Sylvia and Elizabeth Reibman).  


� 	Obituary, “Louis Reibman, Retired Easton Merchant, Dies”, Easton Express, Thurs., 22 Mar. 1962, p.1, col.6 (retired “about 30 years ago” or about 1932);  but see Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1935  382 (R.L. Polk & Co. 1935) and Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1937-38  444 (R.L. Polk & Co. 1937) (still list Louis Reibman as being in the dry goods business at 467 Northampton Street).  


� 	See Obituary, “Miss Sylvia Reibman, Owned Children’s Shop”, Easton Express, Sat., 13 Mar. 1876, p.18, cols.2-4 (parents were Louis and Eda Reibman);  


� 	See Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1937-38  444 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1937)(Sylvia Reibman, children’s wear at 467 Northampton Street, resident at 79 North 2nd Street along with her parents, Louis and Eda Reibman);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1942-43  305 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1942)(same);  see also Obituary, “Miss Sylvia Reibman, Owned Children’s Shop”, Easton Express, Sat., 13 Mar. 1976, p.18, cols.2-4 (had lived at 79 North 2nd Street, then moved to Lehigh Street; the shop had later been at 34 North 4th Street).  


� 	See Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1937-38  443 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1937)(David Reibman, city treasurer, resident at 79 North 2nd Street).  By 1942, David Reibman was listed as a city Alderman, with a separate residence at 122 North 2nd Street.   Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1942-43  305 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1942). 


� 	See, e.g., Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1942-43  305 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1942)(David Reibman, Alderman, residence at 122 North 2nd Street).  


� 	Deed, Eda (Louis) Reibman to Herman M. Arkin, E64  150 (25 July 1932).  


� 	Deed, Herman M. (Rita) Arkin to Harold M. Reibman, G84  253 (18 Jan. 1949)(sale price $17,000).   


� 	Obituary, “Louis Reibman, Retired Easton Merchant, Dies”, Easton Express, Thurs., 22 Mar. 1962, p.1, col.6 (died leaving sons and daughters, including Harold Reibman, a resident of Connecticut);  Obituary, Eda Reibman, Easton Express, Sat., 23 Nov. 1946, p.14, col.7 (died 22 Nov. at age 65)(leaving daughters and sons, including a son Harold Reibman).  See generally Obituary, “Harold Reibman”, Express-Times, Wed., 31 Jan. 2001, p.B-4, col.1 (then of Hellertown, had been a railroad payroll clerk, and during World War II a ball turret gunner in a bomber airplane as a staff sergeant in the Army Air Force).  


� 	Obituary, Eda Reibman, Easton Express, Sat., 23 Nov. 1946, p.14, col.7 (died 22 Nov. at age 65).   See generally Article, “Memorial to Mrs. Eda Reibman And JFK Dedicated at Temple”, Easton Express, Sat., 27 Nov. 1965, p.5, cols.6-7 (“huge bronze plaque” dedicated at Temple Covenant of Peace service celebrating the 126th anniversary of the Temple).  


� 	See Obituary, Eda Reibman, Easton Express, Sat., 23 Nov. 1946, p.14, col.7 (died a resident of 79 North 2nd Street).  


� 	Deed, Herman M. (Rita) Arkin to Harold M. Reibman, G84  253 (18 Jan. 1949)(sale price $17,000).


� 	Deed, Harold M. (Claire K.) Reibman to Louis Reibman, D94  7 (1 Nov. 1954);  Deed, Nathan L. Reibman, Administrator C.T.A. of the Estate of Louis Reibman, to Sylvia Reibman, 186  386 (15 Oct. 1962)(reciting that Louis Reibman had died, testate, on 21 March 1962);  Deed, Sylvia Reibman to Mark Estell, 484  360 (10 Apr. 1974)(sale price $34,500).  


� 	See Obituary, “Louis Reibman, Retired Easton Merchant, Dies”, Easton Express, Thurs., 22 Mar. 1962, p.1, col.6 (Louis Reibman of 79 North 2nd Street).  


� 	Deed, Nathan L. Reibman, Administrator C.T.A. of the Estate of Louis Reibman, to Sylvia Reibman, 186  386 (15 Oct. 1962). 


� 	See Deed, Harold M. (Claire K.) Reibman to John (Malvena) Beam, Jr., A90  122 (31 Jan. 1952)(144 and 146 Spring Garden Street).  


� 	Deed, Sylvia Reibman to Mark Estell, 484  360 (10 Apr. 1974).  


� 	Doris W. Whitehead, “Townhouse Adapts to New Life With Ease”, Easton Express, Tues., 12 Nov. 1974, p.10 (with pictures, “Marx Hair Design”).  This article states that the house had been used as the home of Louis Reibman’s family for more than 60 years – i.e. since 1914, when Harold Arkin purchased it, suggesting that Arkin may have himself been a family member.   


	The City Directories show that the name of the shop at the time was actually spelled “Mark’s Hair Design”, which moved from the basement of 26 North 4th Street.  It continued that name until 1980.  See Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1971  311 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1971)(Mark’s Hair Design, basement 26 North 4th Street);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1973  316 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1973)(same);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1974  142, 317 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1974)(Mark’s Hair Design in the basement at 26 North 4th Street, Mark’s Beauty Salon at 79 North 2nd Street);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1978  307 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1978)(Mark’s Hair Design at 79 North 2nd Street);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1980  155, 345 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1980)(Mark’s Hair Design at 79 North 2nd Street, Mark Estell residence at 29 North 2nd Street).  


	In 1981, the shop was listed as Estell & Co., and changed in the following year to Mark Estell Hair Design.  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1981  168 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1981)(Estell & Co., hairdresser, at 79 North 2nd Street);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1982  176 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1982)(Mark Estell Hair Design at 79 North 2nd Street);  Polk’s Easton and Phillipsburg City Directory 1983  156 (R.L. Polk & Co., Inc. 1983)(Mark Estell Hair Design at 79 North 2nd Street). 


� 	Compare Deed, Mark Estell to Lolita F. Navarro, 2001-1-223978 (25 Oct. 2001)(sale price $225,000) with Deed, Sylvia Reibman to Mark Estell, 484  360 (10 Apr. 1974)(sale price $34,500). 


� 	Deed, Lolita F. Navarro to Calvin Wade, Jr., 2009-1-289262 (17 Nov. 2009)(sale price $256,000 for property including a “three story brick tenement”).  





